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Trupti Dalvi

From: Sitaram Mistry
Sent: 01 October 2024 16:28
To: Santosh Tambe; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Ajit Singh; Rupali Pol; Akshay Sharma
Subject: AHM_ KFC _ Dry Store work requirement.
Attachments: AHM_ Dry Store area_ RFQ.XLSX

Dear Trupti, 
 
Please find the attached work requirements Boq for KFC dry storeroom. 
 
Request you to please raise the PR for the same at the earliest possible. 
 
 
@Santosh Tambe sir, please share your confirmation. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Sitaram Mistry  
 
 
 

From: Sitaram Mistry 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 6:25:15 PM 
To: Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> 
Cc: Mantu Kumar Prasad <mantu@fallowdezience.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: AHM_ KFC- Dry Store work  
  
Dear Jasmine Ji, 
  
As we discussed, please find the attached dry store area work requirement details for your reference. 
Kindly share the quotation against the same at the earliest possible. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sitaram K. Mistry  
+91 9082923475 
  


